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From: "Sara Townsend" <stownsend@coastal.ca.gov> .
To: “wpaznokas@udfg.ca.gov” <'wpaznokas@dfg.ca.gov'>, “jrobertus@waterboards....
CC: "Tom Luster” <tHuster@coastal.ca.gov>
Date: 07/08/2008 1:39 PM
Subject: Poseidon's Marine Life Mitigation Plan
Attachments: MLMP 1 of 4.pdf; MLMP 2 of 4.pdf; MLMP 3 of 4.pdf; MLMP 4 of 4.pdf
Greetings!
As a follow up to our May 1 meeting in Carlsbad regarding marine life
mitigation, we have attached Poseidon's new Marine Life Mitigation Pian
for your review. This Plan consists of 4 parts, attached.
We will bring this Plan before the Commission next month, therefore
please get any commaents to us as soon as possible (within the next two
weeks). Any questions—piease don't hesitate to call.
Many thanks,
Sara
SARA TOWNSEND
\
Coastal Program Analyst \\
\ \
CALIFORNIA COASTAL COMMISSION
45 FREMONT STREET
SUITE 2000
SAN FRANCISCO CA 94105
T: 415.904.5295
F: 445.904.5400
SLC005746
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